Lee Anderson

L
From: Sue Orreal <Sue,Orreal@premiers.gld.gov.aus>
Sent: Monday, 30 June 2014 1:50 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: FW: questions re Jon Grayson
Importance: High
Lee
Please see responses below.
Kind regards
Sug

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sant: Monday, 30 June 2014 10:06 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Walsh, Liam

Subject: questions re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,

Just tried phoning you to see how this request is going. Did vourmanage to speak to Adrian re the handwritten note
on the briefing document we obtained under RTI?

Just to recap, the guestions we have for Mr Jeffreys are:

Did he make the handwritten notes and if so could he-confirm it says “Australian Water” beneath the Ripley heading
on page 6 of the RTI documents emailed to you on Friday?

A, The notation was made by Mr feffreys and the interpretation is carrect. Mr Jefireys’ recollection is that this
recorded a comment by Mr Waolff @bout HCC being approached by Australian Water regarding Ripley Valley,
It was not further discussed.

If it is not Australian Water, what doas it say?
Also, we have three further quesiions for Mr Grayson fellowing your response to us on Friday:

1. The handwritten notesspecifically refer to a "final package" and logistics for Ripley Valley. Does Mr Grayson
recall discussing any-financing package for infrastructure, including water, at the meeting? Mr Grayson
might be awaie that Mr Myers, in his email to his fellow AWH executives just before the meeting, wrote:

"| am meeting with DG Premiers (I believe you know him} and Carl Wulff CEQ fpswich City Council at 11am next
Monday to discuzs the operational and logistical issues surrounding (council) again taking contral of the Ripley
Valley development and how the associated infrastructure can be funded.”

A, The discussion under the Ripley topic was extremely brief and related to the: Transition {of responsibility
from the Urban land Development Authority back) to (the) Council. Detailfs {still needed to be worked out
acknowledging this was) logistically (challenging but would) happen. Final package {of arrangements would
be negotiated with ICC). Water and Sewage were covered in the briefing only and Mr Jeffreys confirmed
they were not discussed at the meeting. Even if water issues were discussed, there can be no passibility of a
conflict of interest arising because Mr Grayson had ne interest in any AWH entity,
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2. Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?

A, No. Mr Grayson's recoliection is that the issue for discussion at the meeting was the transfer of
respansibitity for the Ripley Valley UDA e the [pswich City Coungik

3. lWnot, can Mr Graysen explain why the handwritten note appears to say “Australian Water”?
A, No. Mr Grayson's recollection is that this was an intraductory meeting with the 1CC, canvassing issues
relevant to the State and ICC including the transfer of responsibility for the Ripley Valley UDA to the lpswich
City Councit.
Could you please let me know how you are golng with the response to this?

Thanks,

Kelmeny

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 7:01 PM
To: Les Anderson@ministerial.qid.qgov.ay
Subiech: Re: questions re Jon Grayson

Thanks.

Kelmeny Fraser

Courier Mall Sunday Mail
State political reporter
{(17) 3666 6126

~~~~~~~~ Original message -~re-r- .
From: Lee Anderson <Lee Anderson@ministarizfgld.gov.au>
Date:

To: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny fraser@news.com.au>
Subject: Re: questions re lon Grayson

It would have been Adrian, but/i haven't been able to contact him. When | can talk to him I'li let vou know,

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Jun 2014, at 6:24 o, “Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au> wrote:
Hi Lee,
Thanks forthe reply.

e relation to question cne, if the notes were not made by Mr Graysan then can he please say who
they were made by as they appear t¢ be notes made {on a Departmental briefing note) about the
discussions at the meeting?

Were the handwritten notes made by Adrian Jeffreys?

If so, couid youe please ask Mr Jeffreys whether the handwritten note says “Australian Water”?

Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Motdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?
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If not, can Mr Grayson explaih why the handwritien note appears to say “Australian Water”?
Regards,

Kelmeny

From: Lee Anderson [mailto;Lee. Anderson@ministerial.gld.goyv.au]
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 6:09 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: questions re Jon Grayson

P

1. The hand-written note on page & appears to say “Ripley” and beneath that “Australian
Water”. Could you please confirm this and that the notation was made by you?

Mr Grayson did not make the notes, and cannot confirm what they say.

2. Ifthis is not your interpretation, could you please clarify what the handwritten note does
say’?

3. [fyou agree it notes "Australian Water”, could you please expiain why you did not think this
presented a conflict of interest? (Given your work with/Gasfields Water etcj

4, There are several handwritten notes made underthe Ripley title. Could you please provide
details of what they related to?

5. Aspockesman for you has previously stated that thie June 4 meeting discussed the “transfer
of responsihility for the Ripley Valley Urban Deveiopment Area to Ipswich City Council” and
that “no matters were discussed that presented-any conflict of interest”. However, the
briefing note raises the issue of the water and sewerage infrastructure required for Ripley
Vailey. Were water/sewerage infrastiuctureissues discussed at the meeting?

No
if so, why did this not present a conflict of interest for you given Australian Water's interest
in Ripley Valley water infrastruciure
6. Wayne Myers has confirined he attended the meeting with Carl Wulff and yourself. Have
you now established that fdir Myers was present at the meeting?

Although Mr Grayson’s diary dogs not record that Mr Myers attended the meeting, he
accepts Mr Myers confirmation that he attended on Mr Wulff’s invitation.

7. Documents show Adrian Jeffreys was set down to attend the June 4 meeting. Did he attend
and if so, did vou.ask him if he recalled whether Mr Myers attended (or have you since)?

Yes MrJeffrey’s did-attend.

g. The briefing notes show infrastructure in Ripley was an issue. Given Mr Myers rale with
A\I\ H, your business relationship with Mr Myers at the time and that discussions involved a
development AWH/AWQ was attempting to obtain work with, do you maintain that nothing
was gdiscussed that presented a conflict of interest?

Yes

9. Were you lobbied at the meeting in relation to AWH/AWQ's intentions/plans for the Ripley
Valley?

No.
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From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.ayl
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 4:34 PM

To: Lee Andarson

Subject: questions re Jon Grayson

HilLee, _ _
lust checking in re the guestions | send earlier. Can you please let me know howit’s going?
Thanks,

Kelmeny Fraser
News Queensland
{07} 3666 6126

Tris message and ks attachments may contaln legaily pri

dleed orcendidential information. Tt is intended solely For
thie natmed addressea, IF you are not the add-e ‘

atend in thisanassage or responsible for dediver

message o the adgresses, vou may not massage orits attachmerts to anyehe. Rather, you
shaould parmanently delet 3 E Lleindly notify the ¢ r by reply e-mail, Any conlkent
of this message and ity to lhe efficial business o = sending company mest be

fakern ool Io have been sent or endovsed by that company oy any of s related entities. No warranty is made
e-mail or attachmenis are freg from gdmputer virdgs or other defect.

This emsil, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient{s) dnly; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in errowr, you are asked to inform the sender asg
cuickiy as possible and delete this /email and any copies of this from your
computer svestem nstwork.

If not an intended recipient of this email, yvou must not copy, distribute
or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclozure,
nodification, distribution and for publication of this email is also
prohibited.

Unless stated otherwiss, this email repressnts only the views of the
sendsr and not the views of the Queensland dovernment,

Please consider the snviromment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named reg¢ipient ()
only; and may contzin privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
yvou are asked tol inform the sender as guickly as pogsible and delete thisz email and
any copies of this from your computer gystem network.

If not an inténded recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that wrelies on it; any form of digclosure, modification, distribution and

Jor publication of thisg emall is aleso prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaill represents only the views of the sender and not:
the views of the Quesngland Government. ’

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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This message and its altachments may contain legally privileged or contidential information. 1t is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addresses indicated in this message or responsibie for delivery of the message o the addressee. you
may not copy or deliver this massage or its attachments o anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete ithis message and its
attachments and kindly nosify the sender by reply c-mail. Any content of this message and its atlachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company masi be taken not to have been sent or endersed by that company or any of its
refuted emtities, No warraniv is made that the c-mail or attachments are free from soputer virus or other defeci.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)

only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the gender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copieg of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute cr take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this emaill is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwige, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleage consider the environment before printing this email,

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do net necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to-a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurley

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 30 June 2014 3:16 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny (kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au}
Subject: RE: questions re Jon Grayson

Kelmeny,

As requested, responses below.

Regards

Did he make the handwritten notes and if so could he confirm it says “Australian Water” beneath the Ripley heading
on page 6 of the RTlI documents emailed to you on Friday?

A. The notation was made by Mr Jeffrays and Mr leffreys advises the interpretation is correct. Mr Jeffreys’
recollection is that this recorded a comment by Mr Walff alinut ICC heing appreached by Australian Water
regarding Ripley Valley. Mr Jeffreys’ recollection is it was not further discussed.

If it is not Australian Water, what does it say?
Also, we have three further questions for Mr Grayson following your response to us on Friday:

1. The handwritten notes specifically refer to a "final package” and logistics for Ripley Valley. Does Mr Grayson
recall discussing any financing package for infrastructure, including water, at the meeting? Mr Grayson
might be aware that Mr Myers, in his email 1o his fellow AWH executives just before the meeting, wrote:

"| am meeting with DG Premiers (I believe you know him) and Carl Wulff CEO Ipswich City Council at 11am next
Monday to discuss the operational and logistical issues surrounding (council} again taking control of the Ripley
Valley development and how the associated infrastructure can be funded."

A. The discussion under the Ripley topic was extremely brief and related to the: Transition {of responsibility
from the Urban land Development Authority back) to (the) Council. Details (still needed to be worked out
acknowledging this was) logistically (challenging but would) happen. Final package (of arrangements would
be negotiated with ICC). Water and Sewage were covered in the briefing note only, and Mr Jeffreys
confirms they were not discussed at the meeting.

2. s Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?
A.  Mr Graysgn doesnot recall Australian Water Holding/AWQ being brought up at the meeting.
3. If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwritten note appears to say “Australian Water”?

A. see above regarding Mr leffreys’ recollection.

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 June 2014 10:06 AM
To: Lee Anderson
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Cc: Walsh, Liam
Subject: questions re Jon Grayson
Hi Leg,

Just tried phoning you to see how this request is going. Did you manage to speak to Adrian re the handwritten note
on the briefing document we obtained under RTI?

Just to recap, the questions we have for Mr Jeffreys are:

Did he make the handwritten notes and if so could he confirm it says “Australian Water” zeneath the Ripley heading
on page 6 of the RTlI documents emailed to you on Friday?

If it is not Australian Water, what does it say?
Also, we have three further questions for Mr Grayson following your response to us on Friday:

1. The handwritten notes specifically refer to a "final package" and logistics for Ripley Valley, Does Mr Grayson
recall discussing any financing package for infrastructure, includirig water, at the meeting? Mr Grayson
might be aware that Mr Myers, in his email to his fellow AWH executives just before the meeting, wrote:

"I am meeting with DG Premiers (| believe you know him) and Carl Wittt CEQ Ipswich City Council at 11am next
Monday to discuss the operational and logistical issues surrounding {(council) again taking control of the Ripley

Valley development and how the associated infrastructure can/be funded.”

2. Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings,/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?
3. If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwrittan.note appears to say “Australian Water”?

Could you please let me know how you are going with-the response to this?
Thanks,

Kelmeny

From: Fraser, Keimeny

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 7:01 PM

To: Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld. gov.au
Subject: Re: questions re Jon Grayson

Thanks.

Kelmeny Fraser

Courier Mail Sunday Mail
State political iepoiter
(07} 3666 6126

------—- Original message --—---

From: Lee Anderson <Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date:

To: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au>
Subject: Re: questions re Jon Grayson
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It would have been Adrian, but | haven't been able to contact him. When | can talk to him I'll let you know.

Sent from my iPhone

Cn 27 Jun 2014, at 6:24 pm, "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au> wrote:

Hi Lee,
Thanks for the reply.

In relation to question one, if the notes were not made by Mr Grayson then can he please say who
they were made by as they appear to be notes made (on a Deparimental briefing riote) about the
discussions at the meeting?

Were the handwritten notes made by Adrian Jeffreys?

If so, could you please ask Mr Jeffreys whether the handwritten note says “Australian Water”?

Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at thie meeting?

If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwritten note appears to say “Australian Water”?

Regards,

Kelmeny

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:l ee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.qov.aul
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 6:09 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: questions re Jon Grayson

1. The hand-written note on page 6 appears.to say “Ripley” and beneath that “Australian
Water”. Could you please confirm this and that the notation was made by you?

Mr Grayson did not make the notes, and cannct confirm what they say.

2. If this is not your interpretation, ¢ould you please clarify what the handwritten note does
say?

3. Ifyou agree it notes "Austraiizin Water", could you please explain why you did not think this
presented a conflict of interast? (Given your work with Gasfields Water etc)

4. There are several handwritten notes made under the Ripley title. Could you please provide
details of what they related to?

5. A spokesmenforyou has previously stated that the June 4 meeting discussed the “transfer
of responsibility for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to Ipswich City Council” and
that “nowatters were discussed that presented any conflict of interest”. However, the
briefing note raises the issue of the water and sewerage infrastructure required for Ripley
Yalley. Were water/sewerage infrastructure issues discussed at the meeting?

No _
If so, why did this not present a conflict of interest for you given Australian Water's interest
in Ripley Valley water infrastructure

6. Wayne Myers has confirmed he attended the meeting with Carl Wulff and yourself. Have
you now established that Mr Myers was present at the meeting?

Although Mr Grayson’s diary does not record that Mr Myers attended the meeting, he
accepts Mr Myers confirmation that he attended on Mr Wulff’s invitation.
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7. Documents show Adrian Jeffreys was set down to attend the June 4 meeting. Did he attend
and if so, did you ask him if he recalled whether Mr Myers attended {cr have you since}?

Yes Mr Jeffrey’s did attend.

8. The briefing notes show infrastructure in Ripley was an issue. Given Mr Myers role with
AWH, your business relationship with Mr Myers at the time and that discussions involved a
development AWH/AWQ was attempting to obtain work with, do you maintain that nothing
was discussed that presented a conflict of interest?

Yes

9. Were you lobbied at the meeting in relation to AWH/AWQ’s intentions/plans for the Ripley
Valley?

No.

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.coni.au}
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 4:34 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: questions re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
Just checking in re the questions | send earlier. Canyou please let me know how it's going?
Thanks,

Kelmeny Fraser
News Queensland
(07) 3666 6126

content

o of 0 COmD
rmusio he taker ot

15m§k

This emzil,”/together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipfent)(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
informattion? If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
guickly-as possible and delete this email and any coples of this from your
computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this emaill is also
prohibilited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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Please cecnsider the environment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may centain privileged and confidential information. If received in errcr,
yvou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views c¢f the sender/and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and 1is atachments may confain legally privileged or cantidential inlormation. It i inended solely for the named
addressce. IFyou are not (he addresses indicated n (his message or responsible for delivery ol the message to the addresses, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachnients Lo anyone. Rather, you should permavently delete this message and lis
attachments and kindly notily the sender by reply e-mail. Any content ot this message and-its attachments which docs nol relate
te ihe official business of the seading company wust be taken not 1o have been senCor endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty s made that the e-mail or attachments are Iree fronycomputer virus or other defect,
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Anna Hurley

From: ' Sue QOrreal <Sue.Orreal@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent; Monday, 30 June 2014 1:50 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: questions re Jon Grayscn

Importance: High

Lee

Please see responses below.
Kind regards
Sue

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 June 2014 10:06 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Waish, Liam

Subject: questions re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,

Just tried phoning you to see how this request is going. Did youinanage to speak to Adrian re the handwritten note
on the briefing document we obtained under RTI?

Just to recap, the questions we have for Mr Jeffreys are:

Did he make the handwritten notes and if so could he confirm it says “Australian Water” beneath the Riptey heading
on page 6 of the RTI documents emaited to you on Friday?

A. The notation was made by Mr leffreysand the interpretation is correct. Mr leffreys’ recollection is that this
recorded a comment by Mr Wolff about ICC being approached by Australian Water regarding Ripley Valley.
It was not further discussed.

If it is not Australian Water, what does it say?
Also, we have three further guestions for Mr Grayson following your response to us on Friday:

1. The handwritten notes specifically refer to a "final package" and logistics for Ripley Valley. Does Mr Grayson
recall discussing any financing package for infrastructure, including water, at the meeting? Mr Grayson
might be awarethat Mr Myers, in his email to his fellow AWH executives just before the meeting, wrote:

"] am meeting with' DG Premiers (I believe you know him) and Carl Wulff CEO Ipswich City Council at 11am next
Monday to discuss the operational and logistical issues surrounding (council) again taking control of the Ripley
Valley development and how the associated infrastructure can be funded."

A. The discussion under the Ripley topic was extremely brief and related to the: Transition (of responsibitity
from the Urban land Development Authority back) to (the) Council. Details (still needed to be worked out
acknowledging this was) logistically {challenging but would) happen. Final package (of arrangements would
be negotiated with ICC). Water and Sewage were covered in the briefing only and Mr Jeffreys confirmed
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they were not discussed at the meeting. Even if water issues were discussed, there can be no possibility of a
conflict of interest arising because Mr Grayson had no interest in any AWH entity.

2. Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?

A. No. Mr Grayson’s recollection is that the issue for discussion at the meeting was the transfer of
responsibility for the Ripley Valley UDA 10 the Ipswich City Council.

3. If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwritten note appears to say “Australian Waier”?
A.  No. Mr Grayson's recollection is that this was an introductory meeting with the [CC, canvassing issues
relevant to the State and ICC including the transfer of responsibility for the Ripley'Valley UDA to the Ipswich
City Council.
Could you please let me know how you are going with the response to this?

Thanks,

Kelmeny

From: Fraser, Kelmeny

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 7:01 PM

To: Lee. Anderscn@ministerial.qld.qov.au
Subject: Re: questions re Jon Grayson

Thanks.

Kelmeny Fraser

Courier Mail Sunday Mail
State political reporter
(07) 3666 6126

———————— Original message -—-—---

From: Lee Anderson <Lee.Andersonéministerial.gld.gov.au>
Date:

To: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny/fraser@news.com.au>
Subject: Re: questions re Jani Grayson

It would have been Adrian, but | haven't been able te contact him. When | can talk to him I'll let you know:.

Sent from my iPhona

On 27 Jun 2014, at 6:24 pm, "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au> wrote:
Hi Lee,
Thanks for the reply.

In relation to question cne, if the notes were not made by Mr Grayson then can he please say who
they were made by as they appear to be notes made {on a Departmental briefing note) about the
discussions at the meeting?
2
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Were the handwritten notes made by Adrian Jeffreys?

If so, could you please ask Mr Jeffreys whether the handwritten note says “Australian Water”?
Is Mr Grayson aware whether Austratian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?
If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwritten note appears to say “Australian Water”?

Regards,

Kelmeny

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:L ee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 6:09 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: questions re Jon Grayson

1. The hand-written note on page 6 appears to say “Ripley” and beneath that “Australian
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

3. Ifyou agree it notes "Australian Water", could you plezse explain why you did not think this
presented a conflict of interest? (Given your work with Gasfields Water etc)

4, There are several handwritten notes made under the Ripley title. Could you please provide
details of what they related to?

5. Aspokesman for you has previously stated that the June 4 meeting discussed the “transfer
of responsibility for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to Ipswich City Council” and
that "no matters were discussed that presented any conflict of interest”. However, the
briefing note raises the issue of the water and sewerage infrastructure required for Ripley
Valley. Were water/sewerage infrasiructure issues discussed at the meeting?

No
If so, why did this not present a conflict of interest for you given Australian Water's interest
in Ripley Valley water intrastructure

6. Wayne Myers has confiimed he attended the meeting with Carl Wulff and yourself. Have
you now established that Mr Myers was present at the meeting?

Although Mr Grayson's diary does not record that Mr Myers attended the meeting, he
accepts Mr Myers confirmiation that he attended on Mr Wulff's invitation.

7. Documents show Adrian Jeffreys was set down to attend the June 4 meeting. Did he attend
and if 50, did you ask him if he recalled whether Mr Myers attended (or have you since)?

Yes Mt lefirey’s did attend.

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
Just checking in re the questions | send earlier. Can you please let me know how it's going?
Thanks,

Kelmeny Fraser
News Queensiand
(07) 3666 6126

This message 2ad s attechmenis m
nared oua
255208 D 2, you m
zhould pe | {e this messea
content of this massege and its atl
must ne teken net e have been g &nd

that the e-mail or gttachmealiis al

ntein leg

2. Reiher, vou

oly e-mzil. An

ompany o @iy of

frea from comouier virus o

No waErEnty

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient(s) only; and may centain privileged and ceonfidential
information. If received \in error, vou are asked to inform the sender as
gquickly as possible and delete this email and any coples of this from vour
computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute

or take any actiomi{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also
prohibited.

Unless stated
e

ctherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and 1 [

tthe views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked tce inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute cor take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.
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Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and nct
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and its attaclments may contain legally privileged or confidential inlormation. 1t is intended sofely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible Tor delivery ol the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments 1o anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply c-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate
to the official business of the sending company must be taker net to have been sent or endorsed by that coripany or any ol its
related entities, No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmenis are free from compuler virus or other defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may centain privileged and confidential informaticn. If xeceived in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prchibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the yiews of the sender and not
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
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be'subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
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

1. The hand-written note on page 6 appears to say “Ripley” and beneath that “Australian Water”. Could you
please confirm this and that the notation was made by you?

Mr Grayson did not make the notes, and cannot confirm what they say.
2. If this is not your interpretation, could you please clarify what the handwritten note does say?

3. If you agree it notes "Australian Water", could you please explain why you did not think this presented a
conflict of interest? (Given your work with Gasfields Water etc)

4. There are several handwritten notes made under the Ripley title, Could you please provide details of what
they related to?

5. A spokesman for you has previously stated that the June 4 meeting discussed the “transfer of responsibility
for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to Ipswich City Council” and that “no matters were discussed
that presented any conflict of interest”. However, the briefing note raises the issue of the water and
sewerage infrastructure required for Ripley Valley. Were water/sewerage infrastructure issues discussed at

the meeting?

No
If so, why did this not present a conflict of intarest for you given Australian Water's interest in Ripley Valley

water infrastructure
6. Wayne Myers has confirmed he attended the meeting with Carl Wulff and yourself. Have you now

established that Mr Myers was present at the meeting?

Although Mr Grayson’s diary does not record that Mr Myers attended the meeting, he accepts Mr Myers
confirmation that he attended on My AW ulff’s invitation.

7. Documents show Adrian Jetfreys was set down to attend the June 4 meeting. Did he attend and if so, did
you ask him if he recallzd whether Mr Myers attended (or have you since)?

Yes Mr Jeffrey’s did attend.

8. The briefing nates show infrastructure in Ripley was an issue. Given Mr Myers role with AWH, your business
relationship with Mr Myers at the time and that discussions involved a development AWH/AWQ was
attempting 1 chtain work with, do you maintain that nothing was discussed that presented a conflict of

interest?
Yes

9. Were you lobbied at the meeting in relation to AWH/AWQ's intentions/plans for the Ripley Valley?

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
Just checking in re the questions | send earlier. Can you please {et me know how it's going?
Thanks,

Kelmeny Fraser
News Queensland
{07) 3666 6126
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Anna Hurley

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 4:01 PM
To: McKenna, Michael

Cc: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Mr Grayson

Can’t help you with these, except to note that following his appointment, and in accardance with the
Queensland Integrity Commissioner’s advice, Mr Grayson ceased to have any manageivient involvement in
active companies. His retention of passive interests is in accordance with the Coimmissioner’s advice and
poses no real or potential conflict of interest.

From: McKenna, Michael [mailto:mckennam@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 2:36 PM
To: Lee Anderson

Cc: director.general@premiers.gld.gov.au
Subject: Mr Grayson

Lee,
Further to yesterday, | still have questions for Mr Grayson.

Did Mr Grayson agree to take a meeting with Mr Myers?
At the June meeting with Mr Wulff, does Mr Grayson now iecall whether Mr Myers or any other
representative of (including Eddie Obeid Jr) from Ausiralian Water Holdings and or its subsidiaries

attended?
Were any projects or proposals involving Gasfields Water Management discussed at this meeting?
Has Mr Grayson had any other dealings/discussions with representatives of AWH or its aubsidiaries since

becoming DG?

Is he aware of any other dealings/discussions with representatives of AWH or its subsidiaries and Qld
government officials?

What projects is GWWS now involved‘in?

Has any representative of Coal Logistics Australia had any meetings with the government.

What ;projects is that company involved

In?

Does the premier stilt have confidence in Mr Grayson?

Does the premier believe Mr Grayson should retain his private holding in GWWS, now run by Dennis
Jabour, who told [CAC fast month that he was still working for Mr Eddie Obeid Sr?

Michael McKenna

The Australian

Ground Level, 28 Mayne Road, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006

T: +61 7 3666 7402 | F: +61 7 3666 8673 | M: +61 419 760 793

E: mckennam@theaustralian.com.au  Subscribe to The Australian * * Follow us on Twitter 5 Sign up to daily news alerts
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Anna Hurle!

From: Sue Orreal <Sue.Orreal@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:34 PM

To: Jon Grayson; Lee Anderson

Cc: Kelly Healey

Subject: RE: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

DG — that is my understanding, the Toowoomba meeting was an open forum, organised by the Gasfieids
Commission, and it was open to community members, MPs, local council, etc. ‘

From: Jon Grayson

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:14 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Sue Orreal; Kelly Healey

Subject: Re: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

Re Bellas meeting. Not with me and not facilitated by me. | understand it miay have been with the Gasfields
Commission {John Cotter) in Toowoomba and relevant DGs must happen to have been there. Waiting confirmation.

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Apr 2014, at 10:33 am, "Lee Anderson" <Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au>

Date: 10 April 2014 10:58:01 am &EST

To: "lee.anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au" <lee.anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier-Mail query re lon Grayson

Hi Lee,
| have the following gugzstions for Jon Grayson regarding the ICAC inguiry.

ICAC documents (se¢ attached) show Australian Water Queensland executive
chairman Wayne Myers had a meeting booked with Mr Grayson on June 4, 2012 to
discussissues around the Ripley Valley development (see email dated June 1, 2012).
At that same time, Mr Myers was a director of Gasfields Water Management while
Mr Graysor was also a shareholder of Gasfields Water via Queensland Office
NemingesNo 1.

hito://www.icac.nsw.gov.au/images/Credo/Volume%2020_Redacted.pdf
See docs 4093 and 4116.

1. Did the meeting with Mr Grayson take place?

2. Who arranged the meeting and when was it arranged?

3. Who was in attendance at the meeting?

4. What was the outcome of the meeting?

5. Why did Mr Grayson think it was acceptable to meet with Mr Myers given their
financial relationship?

1
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6. Were any potential conflicts of interest declared? If so, to whom?

7. Please explain how Mr Grayson avoided a potential conflict of interest in the
meeting —did he leave the room? Did he avoid talking about certain issues? Are
there any minutes to substantiate that these were adhered to, and if so, could you
please supply them?

8. If Mr Grayson did not take such steps, could you please explain why this was good
corporate governance?

9. How long would it take a typical businessman to get a meeting with the DG? Was
any meeting with Mr Myers fast-tracked because of his earlier and current
relationship with Mr Grayson?

10. Another meeting was held on April 19, 2012. In it, Tony Bellas is described as
having given a presentation involving “relevant Govi Director Generals” and (SG
and water. Did Mr Grayson attend this meeting, and if so, how did he resoive any
conflict of interest?

11. Could you please provide a copy of Mr Grayson’s disclosure statement in which
he declares his shareholdings?

' am seeking a reply by close of business. | can be contacted on (07) 3666 6126.

Regards,
Kelmeny

Kelmeny Fraser

State political reporter
News Queensland

{07) 3666 6126

This email is intended (only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time-and/it 1s not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stafed, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email excewnt) where

subsequently confirimed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and /do not necessarily

represent the/wiews of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Anna Hurlez

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 4:31 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny (kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au)
Subject: RE: Questions re Jon Grayson meeting
Kelmeny

The responses provided to all your previous queries were accurate, and answered the questions posed. As
previously advised, | don’t intend to pursue how the information was gathereq.

Regards.

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 2:33 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Questions re Jon Grayson meeting

Hi Lee,

We just lodged an RTI with Premier's office looking to ss¢ whatinformation had been obtained from Adrian Jeffreys cr Jon
Grayson about the meeting in June 2012 with Wayne Myers.

We sought any documents either man had made or-was sent about the meeting. We timed it between March and late April
this year (from before the documents were lodged with ICAC to after the story ran) to determine what checks had been
made to verify Mr Grayson’s recollection of Mr Myers not being at the meeting.

No documents were located, raising the following questions:

1 When was Mr Jeffreys first asied about his recollection of the incident, including whether AWH was discussed and if Mr
Myers attended?

2 What was his answer?

3 If he mentioned Mr Myers attended or that AWH was discussed, why was this not passed on to the media?

4 Why is there no documentation of this?
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5 If Mr Jeffreys was not interviewed before late June {(we asked questions about his role then), why was he not asked
questions?

Feel free to phone on 3666 6126 to discuss any of the above.

Regards,
Kelmeny

Renorter

lLevel 1, Cnr Mavne Road & Camaobell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T+617 36566136
£ kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au + www.NewsCorpAustralia.com

Provdly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initfative.
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Anna Hurley

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 22 Aprit 2014 4:05 PM
To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Cc: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Questions for Jon Grayson
Kelmeny,

Mr Grayson won't be available for interview, and | can’t assist you with those guestions.

Regards

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 12:17 PM

To: Lee Anderson
Cc: Walsh, Liam
Subject: Questions for Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,

As mentioned yesterday, | have further questions for Mr Grayson. Would it be possible to arrange an interview with
Mr Grayson today? If not, could you piease let me know a convenient time?

Should Mr Grayson be unavailable for interview today, ! have included a list of questions. I shall aiso be lodging an
RTI today for information referred to in the questions below.

Could you please list all instances of contact with any representatives of Australian Water Holdings or its subsidiaries
since taking up the position of director-general?

Could you please list all instances of contact with any representatives of Gasfields Water Management and Gasfields
Water and Waste Services since taking up the position of director-general?

Given Mr Myers has confirmed he was/present at the meeting between yourself and Ipswich CEO Carl Wulff in June,
2012, do you now accept that Mr Myers was present at the meeting?

If so, was your statement to The Austraijan that you did not have contact with any AWH representatives, other than
the March 30, 2102 meeting with Mr Pi Girolamo, wrong?

Were minutes taken of the June 2012 meeting with Mr Wulff “and others”?

You have denied that anything presenting a conflict of interest was discussed at the meeting. Given you cannot
recall whether Mr Myers attended the meeting or not, what documentation are you relying on to support your
claim the discussion did-not present a conflict of interest?

Also, you have confirrred that Ripley Valley was discussed — given AWH’s interest in Ripley Valley, why is it nota
conflict of interest?

Is it your practice to record the attendees at meetings between yourself and others as DG?

Have you been inforimed whether you will be called as a witness before ICAC?

Did Mr Grayson either email/message Mr Myers or call his number 0414 872 872, or receive a call from that number
in the two weeks surrounding the meeting in June?

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

Can’t help you with these, except to note that following his appointment, and in accordance with the
Queensland Integrity Commissioner’s advice, Mr Grayson ceased to have any management involvement in
active companies. His retention of passive interests is in accordance with the Commissioner’s advice and
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

At the June meeting with Mr Wulff , does Mr Grayson now recall whether Mr Myers or any other
representative of (including Eddie Obeid Jr) from Australian Water Holdings and or its subsidiaries
attended?

Were any projects or proposals involving Gasfields Water Management discussed at this meeting?

Has Mr Grayson had any other dealings/discussicns with representatives of AWH or its aubsidiaries since

becoming DG?

Is he aware of any other dealings/discussions with representatives of AWH or its subsidiaries and Qld
government officials?

What projects is GWWS now involvedin?

Has any representative of Coal Logistics Australia had any meetings with the government.

What ;projects is that company involved

In?

Does the premier stili have confidence in Mr Grayson?

Does the premier believe Mr Grayson should retain his private holding in GWWS, now run by Dennis
Jabour, who told ICACfast month that he was still working for Mr Eddie Obeid Sr?

Michael McKenna

The Australian

Ground Level, 28 Mayne Road, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006

T: +61 7 3666 7402 | F: +61 7 3666 8673 | M: +61 419 760 793

E: mckennam@theaustralian.com.au  Subscribe to The Australian - © Follow us on Twitter & Sign up to daily news alerts
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Anna Hurley ‘

From: Sue Orreal <Sue.Orreal@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 5:18 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Courier-Mail query re documents released under RTI
Importance: ' High

Lee

Please see the Director-General’s and Adrian Jeffreys’ (who attended the meeting) responses below.
Regards

sue

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 1:15 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Walsh, Liam

Subject: Courier-Mail query re documents released under RTI

Hi Lee,

Please find below questions for Mr Grayson in relation to the attached documents reteased to The Courier-Mail
today under RTI.

1. The hand-written note on page 6 appears to say “Ripiey” and beneath that “Australian Water”. Could you
please confirm this and that the notation was made by you?
The notation was made by Mr AdrianJeffreys, Executive Director, Environment and Resource Policy
and the interpretation is correct. Mr Jeffreys’ recollection is that this recorded a comment by Mr
Wolff about Ipswich City Council (ICC) being approached. It was not further discussed.
2. I this is not your interpretation, could you wiease clarify what the handwritten note does say?

3. If you agree it notes "Australian Water", could you please explain why you did not think this presented a
conflict of interest? (Given your work with Gasfields Water etc)

4. There are several handwritten notes made under the Ripley title. Could you please provide details of what
they related to?
The discussion/underthe Ripley topic was extremely brief and related to the: Transition {(of
responsibility from the Urban land Development Authority back) to {the) Council. Details {still
needed to hewcrked out acknowledging this was) logistically (challenging but would} happen. Final
package {of arrangements would be negotiated with ICC).

5. A spokesmanfcr you has previously stated that the June 4 meeting discussed the “transfer of responsibility
for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to Ipswich City Council” and that “no matters were discussed
that presented any conflict of interest”. However, the briefing note raises the issue of the water and
sewerage infrastructure required for Ripley Valley. Were water/sewerage infrastructure issues discussed at
the meeting? If so, why did this not present a conflict of interest for you given Australian Water's interest in
Ripley Valley water infrastructure

Water and Sewage were covered in the briefing only and Mr Jeffreys confirmed they were not
discussed at the meeting. Even if water issues were discussed, there can be no possibility of a
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
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Mr Jeffreys recalls that there were other peaple present at the meeting that he did not
recognise. Although Mr Grayson's diary does not record that Mr Myers attended the meeting, he
accepts Mr Myers canfirmation that he attended on Mr Wdff's invitation.

7. Documents show Adrian Jeffreys was set down to attend the June 4 meeting. Did he attend and if so, did
you ask him if he recalled whether Mr Myers attended {(or have you since)?
Wr seffreys attended the meeting. See answer to Q 5.

8. The briefing notes show infrastructure in Ripley was an issue. Given Mr Myers role with AWH, your business
relationship with Mr Myers at the time and that discussions involved a development AWH/AWQ was
attempting to obtain work with, do you maintain that nothing was discussed that presented a conflict of
interest?

ae answer (o guestion 5. Evan if water issues had heen discussed, there can be no possibility of a
conflict of interest arising because Mr Grayson had no interest in anv BWH entity. Tha lssue
discussion at the me:tm,—a was the transfer of responsibility for the Ripley Walley UDA to the [pewich
ity Councll, and relevant to that issue was the rneed for significant catahest infrastructure. WWater

and zewerage infrasiruciure, along with roads, are examoles of that infrastructure.

9. Were you lobbied at the meeting in relation to AWH/AWQs interitions/plans for the Ripley Valley?
Mo, Mr Grayson’s recollection is that the issue for discussion at the meeting was the transfer of
I‘x_‘:npﬂﬂ: igility for the Ripley Valley UDA to the lpswich City Cowncil, and relevant {0 that issue was
the nead for significant catalyst Infrastructure.

| am seeking a response by close of business. | can be contacted on (07) 3666 6126.
Regards,
Kelmeny Fraser

News Queensland
{07) 3666 6126

Duginess of ©

P COMPULEr vires or oihar defect

This email, together with any attachments, 1s intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contaif privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to dnform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
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

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
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
2 =i
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State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Lee Anderson

. L L
From: Fraser, Kelmeny <kelmeny fraser@news.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2014 10:09 AM
To: l.ee Anderson
Ce ' Walsh, Liam
Subject: Questions re Courier-Mail RTI

Hi Lee,

Liam Walsh and | are planning on writing a story about how Jon Grayson dealt with policy areas surrounding coal
seam gas and water, while he held a stake in a private business working in that sector.

We have obtained documents via Right to Information laws. Qne is a hriefing paper from April 2013 signed by Jon
Grayson. In it, he discusses federal policy affecting oversight of CSG projects with water rodies. The briefing note
describes the federal policy as having ramifications such as project delays.

At this same time, Mr Grayson, via Queensland Office Nominees (No 1), was one af two shareholders in Gasfields
Water Management (the other being Australian Water Holdings).

We are writing a story about this conflict of interest. Mr Grayson ismnoted i ICAC documents as having met with his
predecessor, John Bradley, ahout CSG and water. And Australian Water said it was imperative to have a positive
relationship with the Department of Premier and Cabinet.

Now these RT! documents show Mr Grayson was also giving advice and advocating policy (as in the Federal changes
waould be detrimental) about CSG and water. He even, ina handwritten note, advocated sending a letter to the
Prime Minister about the changes. He also dealt with the COAG reform touching on CSG.

1. Did Mr Grayson recognise he had a potential/real conflict of interest in this case?

2. If he did, how did he manage it? (We note that even the public service handbook suggests resolution strategies be
put in place) '

3, If he did not recognise a potential/real confiict of interest, why didn’t he?

4. Why did Mr Grayson feel it was accapiabie, even with his private business connection, to be giving advice/policy
briefings about CSG-water?

5. We only got an RTl on briefing tiates — on how many other occasions has Mr Grayson, as DG, given advice or
discussed C5G-water issues?

6. Please provide examples of any time he has, due 1o a declared conflict of interest, not been involved in water-
C5G issues.

7. Could you please tlarify the date the letter from the Premier to Tony Burke was mailed and was this the separate
fetter referred t0ia Mr Grayson’s handwritten note?

8. We also did an RTI to see how Jon Grayson was recruited as DG. It turned up no documents. Could you explain
why? Does this mean that Mr Grayson was selected before the Newman Government came into power?

9. Did the Premier or anyone involved in selecting Mr Grayson have any contact with or get references from people
from Australian Water Holdings? This would include Santo Santoro (a former board member of AWH's Queensland

arm).

1

RTIP115.pdf - Page Number: 31 of 57




I am seeking a reply by 10am tomorrow.

Thanks,
Kelmeny

Kelmeny Fraser
News Queensland
{(07) 3666 6126

Tris message and its attachments may contaln legaliy privileged or confidential infarmation, Itis intendad s
acddresses, If you are nol the addressae indicatad in thiz message or responsitle for delivery of the
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, vou should permanently defetietis message and ks attachme

nd kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any-cantent of Lthis message and its attachments whichvdees nof relate to the offi
many or avy of itz related entities.
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Lee Anderson

SRR RN
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 4.01 PM
To: McKenna, Michael
Cc Lee Anderson
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
poses no real or potential conflict of interest. '

Front: McKenna, Michael [mailto:mckennam@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 2:36 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: director.general@premiers.qld.gov.au

Subject: Mr Grayson

Lee,
Further to yesterday, | still have guestions for Mr Grayson.

Did Mr Grayson agree to take a meeting with Mr Myers?
At the June meeting with Mr Wulff, does Mr Grayson now recall whether Mr Myers or any other
representative of {(including Eddie Obeid Jr) from Austraiian Water Holdings and or its subsidiaries

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

What ;projects is that compaiy invalved

In? : ,

Does the premier still have confidence in Mr Grayson?

Does the premier belipve Mt Grayson should retain his private holding in GWWS, now run by Dennis
Jabour, who told ICAT lasi.month that he was still working for Mr Eddie Obeid Sr?

Michael McKenna

The Australian
Ground Level, 28 Mayne Road, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006
T: +61 7 3666 7402 | F: +61 7 3666 8673 | M:+61 419 760 793

£: mckennam@theaustralian.com.au £ syhscribe to The Australian %2 Follow us on Twitter

= Sign up to daily news aleris
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This message and its attachmants may contain leqgally privileged or confidentiai information. It is intended salaly for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or respansible for delivery of the massage to the addressae, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone, Rather, you should permanently delele this message and its attachments

and kingly notify the sender by raply e~-mali, Any.content sf this message and 1ts attachments which does ot relate to the official
hxiginess of the sending cornpany musk be taken not Lo have been sent or endorsed by that company or anyof {5 efated entitas. Mo
: warranly is-made that the 2-mail or attachments are free from computar virus or other defeck,
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Lee An'derson

TR DRGSR LEDNED
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 405 PM
To: Fraser, Kelmeny
Cc: Lee Anderson
Subject: RE: Questions forJon Grayson
Kelmeny,

Mr Grayson won't be available for interview, and | can't assist you with those questicns.

Regards

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto: kefmeny.fraser@news.com,.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 12:17 PM

To: Lee Anderson
Cc: Walsh, Liam -
Subject: Questions for Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,

As mentioned yesterday, | have further questions for Mr Grayson. Would it be possible to arrange an interview with
wir Grayson today? If not, could you please let me know & convenient time?

Should Mr Grayson be unavailable for interview today, L have)included a [ist of questions. | shall also be lodging an
RTI today for information referred ta in the questions below.

Could you please list all instances of contact with any representatives of Australian Water Holdings or its subsidiaries
since taking up the position of director-generai?

Could you please list all instances of contact with any representatives of Gasfields Water Management and Gasfields
Water and Waste Services since taking up the position of director-general?

Given Mr Myers has confirmed he was present at the meeting between yourself and Ipswich CEO Carl Wulff in June,
2012, do you now accept that Mr Myets was present at the meeting?

If 50, was your statement to The Australian’that you did not have contact with any AWH representatives, other than
the March 30, 2102 meeting with M7 Di Girolamo, wrong?

Were minutes taken of the June 2012 meeting with Mr Wulff “and others”?

You have denied that anything presenting a conflict of interest was discussed at the meeting. leen you cannot
recall whether Mr Myers atieindzd the meeting or not, what documentation are you relying on to support your claim
the discussion did notpresent aconflict of interest? -

Also, you have confirmed that Ripley Valley was discussed — given AWH's interest in Ripley Valley, why is it not a
conflict of interest?

Is it your practice to recoid the attendees at meetings between yourself and athers as DG?

Have you beeninformmed whether you will be called as a witness before ICAC?

Did Mr Grayson either email/message Mr Myers or call his number 0414 872 872, or receive a call from that number
in the two weeks surrgunding the meeting in June? '

Regards,

Kelrmeny Fraser
State political reporter
News Queensland
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{07) 3666 6126

Thiz reessage and it atlachmenis may contain legaliy priviteged or confidential information, It ig intended solaly for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
nat copy or deliver this message or its allz wnis to anyana, Rather, you should permanently. delete this message and its attachments

and kindby notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachmenis which dees nal relate to the offictal
business of the sending comaany must be talken nat to have been sent or endersed by that company or any of-its related entit
warranty is made that the e-mail o attachments are free frorm compuler virus or ather SeTect
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Anna Hurlex

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Friday, 4 July 2014 10:11 AM
To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: Questions re DG meeting
Kelmeny,

Your questions have been answered directly and in good faith, even with my missgelling of Wulff ( my bad

).

Now I'm getting questions about how the answers were prepared. Pass.

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 July 2014 9:47 AM

To: Lee Anderson
Subject: Questions re DG meeting

Hi Lee,

I had some questions re the responses to our questions about the June 2012 meeting involving Wayne Myers
and Jon Grayson.

When we initially asked in April about the meeting, vour office responded:

“The meeting discussed the transfer of responsibility for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to the
Ipswich City Council in accordance with the Government’s election commitment.”

You also said: “Mr Grayson recalls Mr Wolff {sic) brought other people with him to the meeting, but he
cannot be sure Mr Myers was one of thern. There is no record of Mr Myers attending the meeting.”

Can you please clarify for us:

1 In April, did anyone in the government go back to the notes from that meeting (it would appear so, given
that it was noted that “there is no record of Mr Myers attending™). Did they view the handwritten notes?

2 If so, why was no mentien made to us that Australian Water was discussed?

3 Did anyone at the time ask Adrian Jeffreys if: Australian Water was brought up or Wayne Myers had
attended?

4 How did he answer those questions, or did he volunteer any information about those issues without being
asked?

5 If he did provide answers, why were they not presented to us in April?
Thanks Lee and happy to discuss.
Regards,

Kelmeny
1

RTIP115.pdf - Page Number: 37 of 57




Kelmeny Fraser
Courier Mail Sunday Mail
(07) 3666 6126
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Anna Hurlez

From: McKenna, Michael <mckennam@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 12:02 PM

To: Lee Andersen

Cc: director.general@premiers.qld.gov.au

Subject: The Australian

Lee,

| again have questions relating to Mr Grayson.

What is Mr Grayson’s response to Mr Wulff's account of the June, 2102 meeting? How can ivr Grayson explain why
he “cannot be sure” if Mr Myers was there or why he wasn’t recorded as being there when he is purported to have
arranged the meeting, made the introductions and participated in the meeting?

Was AWH matters or any issues related to AWH or its subsiadaries raised at the meeting?

Has Mr Grayson had any other dealings/discussions with representatives of AWH or its aubsidiaries since
becoming DG?

What projects is GWWS now involved in?

Has any representative of Coal Logistics Australia had any meetings with the government.

What projects is that company involved?

Does the premier still have confidence in Mr Grayson?

Does the premier believe Mr Grayson should retain his private holding in GWWS, now run by Dennis
Jabour, who told ICAC last month that he was still working for Mr Eddie Obeid Sr?

regards,

Michael McKenna

The Australian

Ground Level, 28 Mayne Road, Bowen Hills, 0D, 4006

T:+61 7 3666 7402 | F: +61 7 3666 8673 | M. +61/419 760 793

£: mckennam@theaustralian.com.au / 5Subscribe to The Australian - ' Follow us on Twitter & Sign up to daily news alerts

THE AUSTRALIAN

This message/znd it attachments may contain legally privileged cor confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. 1f yol-are POE e addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressea, you may
not copy or deliver this-meassage or its attachments tc anyonc. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the-sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the scnding company must be taken not Lo have bean sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Anna Hurle! '

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 4:29 PM
To: McKenna, Michael

Subject: RE: The Australian

| refer you to the Premier’s Ministerial diaries, which are public documents. Likewise his gift register.

From: McKenna, Michael [mailto:mckennam@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 4:13 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: The Australian

Pot, kettle. I've been busy...
Specific enough. Should be easy enough to answer.
How long will be Mr Grayson and Mr Newman be unavailable?

| am going to keep asking these questions until | get the answer that the public deserves.

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gid.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 4:00 PM

To: McKenna, Michael

Subject: RE: The Australian

Michael

You are being disingenuous if you really think these are simple guestions: “any other representative of
AWH?".... “anyone related to AWH".

Any chance of specifics?

From: McKenna, Michael [mailto:mckennam@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 3:22 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: The Australian

Lee,

simple few questions, won’t need any consultation with the premier if he is unavailable.

1.Has Mr Newman ever met with Mr di Girolamo, or any other representative of AWH or subsidiary since he took
office in March 2012.

2.if so, when and what was discussed.

3. Has Mr Newman received any gift, donation or entertainment etc from anyone related to AWH?
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From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 2:37 PM

To: McKenna, Michael

Subject: RE: The Australian

Michael,
Got your messages.

Neither the Premier nor Mr Grayson are available today, so | can’t help you with these,

From: McKenna, Michael [mailto:mckennam@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 12:02 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: director.general@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Subject: The Australian

Lee,
| again have questions relating to Mr Grayson.

What is Mr Grayson’s response to Mr Wulff's account of the June, 2102 meeting? How can Mr Grayson explain why
he “cannot be sure” if Mr Myers was there or why he wasn’t recorded as being there when he is purported to have
arranged the meeting, made the introductions and participzted in the meeting?

Was AWH matters or any issues related to AWH or its subsiadaries raised at the meeting?

Has Mr Grayson had any other dealings/discussions with representatives of AWH or its aubsidiaries since
becoming DG?

What projects is GWWS now involved-in?

Has any representative of Coal Logistics Australia had any meetings with the government.

What projects is that company invelved?

Does the premier still have confidence in Mr Grayson?

Does the premier believe Mr Giayson should retain his private holding in GWWS, now run by Dennis
Jabour, who told ICAC lasi - mionth that he was still working for Mr Eddie Obeid Sr?

regards,

Michael McKenna

The Australian

Ground Level, 28 Mayrie Road, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006

T:+61 7 3666 7402 | F: +61 7 3666 8673 | M: +61 419 760 793
E: mckennam @theaustralian.com.au  Subscribe to The Australian - Follow us on Twitter B) Sign up to daily news alerts

THE AUSTRALIAN~
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or conftdential information. 1t is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are rot the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments te anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the cfficial
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its rclated entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmcents are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s}
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
action{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification; distribution and

/or publication of this emall is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Cueensland Government. '

Please consider the enviromment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential infermation. If received in error,
yol are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibifed,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represenis only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Anna Hurlez '

From: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:14 PM '
To: Lee Anderson

Ce: Sue Orreal; Kelly Healey

Subject: Re: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

Re Bellas meeting. Not with me and not facilitated by me. | understand it may have been with the Gasfields
Commission (John Cotter) in Toowoomba and relevant DGs must happen to have been there. Waiting confirmation.
Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Apr 2014, at 10:33 am, "Lee Anderson" <Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>wrole:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.corn.gu>

Date: 10 April 2014 10:58:01 am AEST

To: "lee.anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au” <leeanderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
| have the following questions for Jon Grayson regarding the ICAC inquiry.

ICAC documents (see attached) show Australian Water Queensland executive
chairman Wayne Myers had a meeting booked with Mr Grayson on June 4, 2012 to
discuss issues around the Ripley Valley development (see email dated June 1, 2012).
At that same time, Mr Myz&¢s vwas a director of Gasfields Water Management while
Mr Grayson was also a sharehsider of Gasfields Water via Queensland Office
Nominees No 1.

http://www.icac.nsw.gov.au/images/Credo/Volume%2020 Redacted.pdf
See docs 4093 and 4116.

1. Did the meeting with Mr Grayson take place?

2. Who arranged the meeting and when was it arranged?

3. Whe-was iy attendance at the meeting?

4. What'was the outcome of the meeting?

5. Wiy did Mr Grayson think it was acceptable to meet with Mr Myers given their
financial relationship?

6. Were any potential conflicts of interest declared? If so, to whom?

7. Please explain how Mr Grayson avoided a potential conflict of interest in the
meeting — did he leave the room? Did he avoid talking about certain issues? Are
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

10. Ancther meeting was held on April 19, 2012. In it, Tony Bellas is described as
having given a presentation involving “relevant Govt Director Generals” and CSG
and water. Did Mr Grayson attend this meeting, and if so, how did he resolve any
conflict of interest?

11. Could you please provide a copy of Mr Grayson's disclosure statement in which
he declares his shareholdings?

| am seeking a reply by close of business. | can be contacted on {07) 3666 £126.

Regards,
Kelmeny

Kelmeny Fraser

State political reporter
News Queensland

(07) 3666 6126

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is-not
to be distributed without the zuthor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, thellSfate of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in/writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of (Che State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emall in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Anna Hurley

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:19 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

G'day Kelmeny.

A meeting was held on 4 June 2012 between the then CEO of the Ipswich City Council Mr Carl Wolff, Mr
Grayson and an official from the Department of Premier and Cabinet.

Mr Grayson recalls Mr Wolff brought other people with him to the meeting, bt he cannot be sure Mr
Myers was one of them. There is no record of Mr Myers attending the meeting.

The meeting discussed the transfer of responsibility for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to the
Ipswich City Council in accordance with the Government’s election commitment.

No matters were discussed that presented any conflict of interest for Mr Grayson.

Mr Grayson did not attend the April 19" meeting.

Mr Grayson’s Declaration of Interests is- in accordance with Public Service Commission Directive 2/10-
only accessible by Mr Grayson, the Premier, the Integrity Comtnissioner and the Public Service
Commission Chief Executive.

Regards

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news comi.au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 10:58 AM

To: Lee Anderson
Subject: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
I have the following questions for Jon Graysen regarding the ICAC inquiry.

ICAC documents {see attached) show Australian Water Queensland executive chairman Wayne Myers had a meeting
booked with Mr Grayson on June 4, 2612 to discuss issues around the Ripley Valley development (see email dated
June 1, 2012).

At that same time, Mr Myers was a director of Gasfields Water Management while Mr Grayson was also a
shareholder of Gasfields Water via Queensland Office Nominees No 1.

http://www.icac.nsw.govac/irmages/Credo/Volume%2020 Redacted.pdf
See docs 4093 and-4116.

1. Did the meeting with Mr Grayson take place?

2. Who arranged the meeting and when was it arranged?

3. Who was in attendance at the meeting?

4. What was the outcome of the meeting?

5. Why did Mr Grayson think it was acceptable to meet with Mr Myers given their financial relationship?

6. Were any potential conflicts of interest declared? If so, to whom?

7. Please explain how Mr Grayson avoided a potential conflict of interest in the meeting — did he leave the room?
Did he avoid talking about certain issues? Are there any minutes to substantiate that these were adhered to, and if

so, could you please supply them?
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8. If Mr Grayson did not take such steps, could you please explain why this was good corporate governance?

9. How tong would it take a typical businessman to get a meeting with the DG? Was any meeting with Mr Myers
fast-tracked because of his earlier and current relationship with Mr Grayson?

10. Another meeting was held on April 15, 2012. In it, Tony Bellas is described as having given a presentation
involving “relevant Govt Director Generals” and CSG and water. Did Mr Grayson attend this meeting, and if so, how
did he resolve any conflict of interest?

11. Could you please provide a copy of Mr Grayson’s disclosure statement in which he declares his shareholdings?

| am seeking a reply by close of business. | can be contacted on (07) 3666 6126.

Regards,
Kelmeny

Kelmeny Fraser

State political reporter
News Queensland

(07} 3666 6126
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Anna Hurley

From: Sue Orreal <Sue.Orreal@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 Aprit 2014 4:34 PM

To: Jon Grayson; Lee Andersen

Cc: Kelly Healey

Subject: RE: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

DG - that is my understanding, the Toowoomba meeting was an open forum, organised by the Gasficids
Commission, and it was open to community members, MPs, local council, etc.

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
Commission {John Cotter} in Toowoomba and relevant DGs must happen to have been there. Waiting confirmation.

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Apr 2014, at 10:33 am, "Lee Anderson” <Lee Anderson@ministeriai.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.frasei@news.com.au>

Date: 10 April 2014 10:58:01 am AEST

To: "lee.anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au" <lee.anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier-Mail query re jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
| have the following gitestions for Jon Grayson regarding the ICAC inquiry.

ICAC documents {se¢ attached) show Australian Water Queensiand executive
chairman Wayne Nyers had a meeting booked with Mr Grayson on June 4, 2012 to
discussizsuesaround the Ripley Valley development (see email dated June 1, 2012},
At that same time, Mr Myers was a director of Gasfields Water Management while
Mr Graysoriwas also a shareholder of Gasfields Water via Queensland Office
MominessNo 1.

http://www.icac.nsw.gov.au/images/Credo/Volume%2020_Redacted.pdf
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

10. Another meeting was held on April 19, 2012. In it, Tony Bellas is descrikbed as
having given a presentation involving “relevant Govt Director Generals” and (SG
and water. Did Mr Grayson attend this meeting, and if so, how did he rescive any
conflict of interest?

11. Could you please provide a copy of Mr Grayson’s disclosure statement in which
he declares his shareholdings?

[ am seeking a reply by close of business. | can be contacted on {07) 3666 6126.

Regards,
Kelmeny

Kelmeny Fraser

State political reporter
News Queensland

{07) 3666 6126

G ool confidentizd infarmat
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This email is intended only - for the addressee. Ifts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time-and’/it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no lizbility for the contents
of this email exCept) where

subseguently confairmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are theose of
the author eand / deo not necessarily

represent the'wiews of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.
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Anna Hurlez

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:19 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

G'day Kelmeny.

A meeting was held on 4 June 2012 between the then CEO of the Ipswich City Council Mr Cart Wolff, Mr
Grayson and an official from the Department of Premier and Cabinet.

Mr Grayson recalls Mr Wolff brought other people with him to the meeting, but he cannot be sure Mr
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

Mr Grayson’s Declaration of Interests is- in accordance with Pubiic Service Commission Directive 2/10-
only accessible by Mr Grayson, the Premier, the Integrity Commissioner and the Public Service
Commission Chief Executive.

Regards

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 10:58 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Courier-Mail guery re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
| have the foilowing questions for Jon Grayson regarding the ICAC inquiry.

ICAC documents (see attached) show Australian Water Queensland executive chairman Wayne Myers had a meeting
booked with Mr Grayson on June 4, 2012 to discuss issues around the Ripley Valley development (see email dated
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
See docs 4093 anicd 4116.

1, Did the meeting with Mr Grayson take place?

2. Who arranged the meeting and when was it arranged?

3. Who was In attendance at the meeting?

4, What was the outcome of the meeting?

5. Why did Mr Grayson think it was acceptable to meet with Mr Myers given their financial relationship?

6. Were any potential conflicts of interest declared? If so, to whom?

7. Please explain how Mr Grayson avoided a potential conflict of interest in the meeting - did he leave the room?
Did he avoid talking about certain issues? Are there any minutes to substantiate that these were adhered to, and if

s0, could you please supply them?
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8. If Mr Grayson did not take such steps, could you please explain why this was good corporate governance?

9. How long would it take a typical businessman to get a meeting with the DG? Was any meeting with Mr Myers
fast-tracked because of his earlier and current relationship with Mr Grayson?

10. Another meeting was held on April 19, 2012. In it, Tony Bellas is described as having given a presentation
involving “relevant Govt Director Generals” and CSG and water. Did Mr Grayson attend this meeting, and if so, how
did he resolve any conflict of interest?

11. Could you please provide a copy of Mr Grayson’s disclosure statement in which he declares his shareholdings?

| am seeking a reply by close of business. | can he contacted on (07) 3666 6126.

Regards,
Kelmeny

Kelmeny Fraser

State political reporter
News Queensland

(07) 36666126
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Anna Hurley

From; Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 30 june 2014 3:16 PM

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

A. The notation was made by Mr Jeffreys and Mr Jeffreys advises the interpretation is correct. Mr Jeffreys’
recollection is that this recorded a comment by Mr Wolff about1CC being approached by Australian Water
regarding Ripley Valtey. Mr Jeffreys’ recollection is it was not further discussed.

If it is not Australian Water, what does it say?
Also, we have three further questions for Mr Grayson following your response to us on Friday:

1. The handwritten notes specifically refer to a "finai package" and logistics for Ripley Valley. Does Mr Grayson
recall discussing any financing package for infrastructure, including water, at the meeting? Mr Grayson
might be aware that Mr Myers, in his email to his fellow AWH executives just before the meeting, wrote:

"l am meeting with DG Premiers {I believe you know him) and Carl Wulff CEQ Ipswich City Council at 11am next
Monday to discuss the operational and logistical issues surrounding (council) again taking controi of the Ripley
Valley development and how the associated infrastructure can be funded.”

A, The discussion under the Ripley fopic was extremely brief and related to the: Transition (of responsibility
from the Urban land Develapinent Authority back) to (the) Council. Details {still needed to be worked out
acknowledging this was)iogistically {challenging but would) happen. Final package {of arrangements would
be negotiated with ICC). AWater and Sewage were covered in the briefing note only, and Mr Jeffreys
confirms they were fict discussed at the meeting.

2. Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?
A. Mr Grayson does niot recall Australian Water Holding/AWQ being brought up at the meeting.
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

lust to recap, the questions we have for Mr Jeffreys are:

Did he make the handwritten notes and if so could he confirm it says “Australian Water” benzath the Ripley heading
on page 6 of the RTl documents emailed to you on Friday? '

If it is not Australian Water, what does it say?
Also, we have three further questions for Mr Grayson following your response to uson Friday:

1. The handwritten notes specifically refer to a "final package" and logistics for Ripley Valiey. Does Mr Grayson
recall discussing any financing package for infrastructure, including water, at the meeting? Mr Grayson
might be aware that Mr Myers, in his email to his fellow AWH executives just before the meeting, wrote:

"I am meeting with DG Premiers (| believe you know him) and Carl Wulff CEO Ipswich City Council at 11am next
Monday to discuss the operational and logistical issues surrounding (council) again taking control of the Ripley

Valley development and how the associated infrastructure can®e funded.”

2. |s Mr Grayson aware whether Australian WaterHoldings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?
3. If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwritten inote appears to say “Australian Water”?

Could you please let me know how you are going with the response to this?
Thanks,

Kelmeny

From: Fraser, Kelmeny

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 7:01 P4

To: Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Subject: Re: questions re Jon AGravscn

Thanks.

Kelmeny Fraser

Courier Mail Surnday Mail
State political reporier
{07) 3666 6126

———————— Original message --------

From: Lee Anderson <Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date:

To: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny.fraser@news.com.au>
Subject: Re: questions re Jon Grayson
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" 1t would have been Adrian, but | haven't been able to contact him. When | can talk to him I'll let you know.

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
they were made by as they appear to be notes made (on a Departmental briefing note) about the
discussions at the meeting?

Were the handwritten notes made by Adrian Jeffreys?

if so, could you please ask Mr Jeffreys whether the handwritten note says “Australian Water"?

Is Mr Grayson aware whether Australian Water Holdings/AWQ was brought up at the meeting?

If not, can Mr Grayson explain why the handwritten note appears to say “Australian Water"?

Regards,

Kelmeny

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 6:09 PM

To: Fraser, Kelmeny

Subject: RE: questions re Jon Grayson

1. The hand-written note on page 6 appearstc say “Ripley” and beneath that “Australian
Water”. Could you please confirm this and thaithe notation was made by you?

Mr Grayson did not make the notes, and cannot confirm what they say.

2. Ifthis is not your interpretation, could you please clarify what the handwritten note does
say?

3. Ifyou agree it notes "Australian Water", could you please explain why you did not think this
presented a conflict of interest? (Given your work with Gasfields Water etc)

4. There are several handwritten notes made under the Ripley title. Could you please provide
details of what/they related to?

5. A spokesman foriyou has previously stated that the June 4 meeting discussed the “transfer
of responsihility for the Ripley Valley Urban Development Area to Ipswich City Council” and
that “po matiers were discussed that presented any conflict of interest”. However, the
briefing ncte raises the issue of the water and sewerage infrastructure required for Ripley
Valley. Were water/sewerage infrastructure issues discussed at the meeting?

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
and if so, did you ask him if he recalled whether Mr Myers attended {or have you since)?

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

From: Fraser, Kelmeny [mailto:kelmeny.fraser@news.com.auj
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 4:34 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: guestions re Jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
Just checking in re the questions | send earlier. Can you please let me know how it's going?
Thanks,

Kelmeny Fraser

News Queensland
{07} 3666 6126

This email, “together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient (s) only; and may contaln privileged and confidential
infermation. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
computer system network.

If net an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is zlsc
prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

4
RTIP115.pdf - Page Number: 54 of 57



Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient({s)
enly: and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
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

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential inlormation. It is Intended solely tor the named
addressee, I you are not the addressee indicaied in this message or responsible for delivery of the message (0 the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather. you should permanently delete (his message and it
attachinents and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any conlenl of this message and its attachments which does nof relate
to e official business of the sending company must be (aken not to Lave been st or cndorsed by thai compaity or any of its
related entitivs. No warranly is made thal the e-mail or aitachments are free from computer virus or ether defier,
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Anna Hur[ex

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sue Orreal <Sue.Orreal@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:34 PM

Jon Grayson; Lee Anderson

Kelly Healey

RE: Courier-Mail query re Jon Grayson

DG — that is my understanding, the Toowoomba meeting was an open forum, organised by the Gasfields
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

On 10 Apr 2014, at 10:33 am, "Lee Anderson" <Lee.Anderson@ministeriai.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fraser, Kelmeny" <kelmeny-fraser@news.com.au>

Date: 10 April 2014 10:58:01 am AEST

To: "lee.anderson@ministarial.qld.gov.au" <lee.anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier-Mail query re jon Grayson

Hi Lee,
| have the following guestions for Jon Grayson regarding the ICAC inquiry.

ICAC documents (see attached) show Australian Water Queensland executive
chairman Wavne Niyers had a meeting booked with Mr Grayson on June 4, 2012 to
discuss jssues around the Ripley Valley development (see email dated June 1, 2012).
At that sarne time, Mr Myers was a director of Gasfields Water Management while
Mr Graysoi was also a shareholder of Gasfields Water via Queensland Office
MomineesNo 1.

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

10. Another meeting was held on April 19, 2012. In it, Tony Bellas is describad as
having given a presentation involving “relevant Govt Director Generals”and (SG
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

the sddressee indicated in &
r net copy ar del

This emaill 1s intended only for the addressee. Its use i1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and’ /it 1is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless ctherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except) where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and /de-—not necessarily

represent the'wilews of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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